

Mike Pezzoni
Graphic Designer/Illustrator

6801 Phillips Court
Raleigh, North Carolina 27607

(919) 233-8867
mpezzoni@nc.rr.com

Summary of Qualifications

During my career I have been a team leader, project manager and designer for many types of graphical communications. I have various software experience as well as knowledge of the corporate branding process. I enjoy the creation process and the various processes, tools it takes to see ideas develop into the final, finished piece.

Software Experience

Adobe Acrobat	Macromedia Flash
Adobe Illustrator	Macromedia Freehand
Adobe InDesign CS2	Microsoft PowerPoint
Adobe ImageReady	Microsoft Paint
Adobe Photoshop CS2	Microangelo Studio
Fractal Design Painter	Quark Xpress
Macromedia Director	Experience in both Macintosh and Windows Platforms
Macromedia Dreamweaver	

Professional Experience

Leading Solutions Group

Graphic Designer	Aug 2006 -	Initiated Corporate Branding Campaign.
------------------	------------	--

SAS Institute

Multimedia Graphic Designer IV	2002-2006	Appointed employee communications designer. Served as the Creative Solutions design contact for all internal SAS design campaigns. Focused more on print related deliverables based on client needs.
Multimedia Graphic Designer III	1997-2002	Created a geometry learning module for SAS InSchool's first prototype CD-ROM presentation for review by educators across the country showcasing the interactive capabilities SAS InSchool can offer (Macromedia Director).
Visual Communications Designer	1992-1997	Presented at the Society of Technical Communicators 1996 Conference, Seattle Washington. Worked with a broader range of internal clients.
Graphic Designer II	1988-1992	Developed a large directory of icons for SAS Institute's family of Research and Development products. Established and maintained consistent images for products such as SAS/STAT, SAS CRM and Enterprise Miner to name a few.

Education

Randolph Community College, Asheboro, North Carolina
Associate in Applied Science Honors: Dean's List, Honor Roll

Portfolio

<http://www.mikepezzoni.com/index.html>